Whittington Hospital Foundation Programme

Placement Descriptors

2024-2025

Contents

Contents	1
FY1 Placement descriptors	2
F1 Acute Medicine	2
F1 Cardiology	3
F1 Endocrinology & Diabetes	4
F1 Gastroenterology	6
F1 General Surgery	8
F1 Geriatric Medicine	9
F1 Intensive Care Medicine	11
F1 Paediatric Medicine	12
F1 Psychiatry – Opal Ward	13
F1 Psychiatry – Sapphire Ward	15
F1 Respiratory Medicine	16
F1 Trauma & Orthopaedic Surgery	19
FY2 Placement Descriptors	21
F2 Academic	21
F2 Acute Medicine	21
F2 Emergency Medicine	23
F2 Endocrinology & Diabetes	24
F2 Gastroenterology	26
F2 Geriatric Medicine	27
F2 Intensive Care Medicine	29
F2 Haematology	29
F2 Obstetrics & Gynaecology	30
F2 Palliative Care Medicine	31
F2 Psychiatry – General Adult	32
F2 Psychiatry – Learning Disability Service & Sapphire Ward (Community)	33
F2 Psychiatry – Liaison (Amber Ward)	35
F2 Respiratory Medicine	36
F2 Trauma & Orthopaedic Surgery	37
F2 Urology	39

FY1 Placement descriptors

F1 Acute Medicine

Trust	Whittington Health NHS Trust	
Site	The Whittington Hospital, London, N19 5NF	
Placement details (i.e. the	F1 Acute Medicine	
specialty and sub-specialty)		
Department	Acute Medicine consultants from a range of clinical specialities,12-15	
	Core trainees (GP VTS, Internal Medicine, ACCS and clinical fellows), 2-	
	3 FY2 and 3-5 FY1s who cover the Acute admissions (medical take),	
	Acute Medical Unit (AMU) and Ambulatory care (except for FY1s).	
	Each area has a duty consultant of the day and a team of 3-4 junior	
	doctors.	
Type of work to expect and	Consultant ward rounds every morning on the MAU for patients	
learning opportunities	admitted on the acute medical take, ongoing care of these patients	
	including clinical reviews, practical procedures, organizing	
	investigations and coordinating discharges. F1s on MAU are also on	
	the acute medical take rota. There are opportunities for teaching	
	undergraduate medical students attached to the unit.	
	The overall educational objectives of the F1 year are to provide the	
	trainee with the knowledge, skills and attitudes to be able to	
	Take a history and examine a patient including assessment of	
	acutely unwell patients/ deteriorating patients	
	Identify and synthesise problems	
	Prescribe safely	
	Keep an accurate and relevant medical record	
	Manage time and clinical priorities effectively	
	Communicate effectively with patients, relatives and colleagues.	
	 Use evidence, guidelines and audit to benefit patient care 	
	Act in a professional manner at all times	
	Cope with ethical and legal issues which occur during the	
	management of patients with general medical problems	
	Develop knowledge and skills in decisions around end of life care	
	and treatment escalation plans	
	Become life-long learners and teachers.	
	 SDL time – 1 day/month allocated during post by rota lead 	
Where the placement is based	The Whittington Hospital, London, N19 5NF	
Clinical supervisor(s) for	Dr Ilana Samson, Dr Louise Ma, Dr Shona Jacobsberg, Dr Ashling Lillis,	
the placement	Dr Dorothy Ip, Dr Clarissa Murdoch, Dr Yasmin Jamil, Dr Halima Amer,	
-	Dr Amina Abba	
Main duties of the placement	Care of inpatients under care of the firm, includes seeing all patients	
	daily, requesting and checking bloods and other investigations,	
	organising and documenting the daily ward round, coordinating and	
	facilitating discharge plans and follow up.	
	Also medical on calls and ward cover:	
	On call - clerk patients in and under supervision of the registrar and	
	instigate initial management.	
	0	

	• Ward cover you are responsible for the care of nationts on the
	 Ward cover - you are responsible for the care of patients on the medical wards. You may be handed over jobs and patients to review.
Typical working pattern in this placement (e.g. ward rounds, clinics, theatre sessions) Local education provider (LEP) / employer information	 Handover at 0800 followed by consultant ward round at 08:30 every day. Board round 11.30- 12 (consultant) Lunchtime - Foundation teaching Tuesday/Thursday, Grand Round Wednesdays Afternoons (until 5pm): ward work Consultant led board round (pm): 3.30-4.30 (15 minutes total, time variable) On call requirements (general medicine on call): 1 in 16 on take: 1 in 16 weekday evening ward cover 1 in 16 weekend take 2 in 16 weekend ward cover 1 in 16 Saturday post take No night duties. Main Employer is Whittington Health Trust, which serves a catchment area of over half a million people across Islington and Haringey, as well as those living in Barnet, Enfield, Camden, and Hackney, through
	community services and at the Whittington Hospital which is in Archway. The Whittington Hospital is a medium sized district teaching hospital in North London, with close ties to UCL Medical School. The trust takes pride in high quality medical training, teaching and quality improvement. We seek to provide academic and clinical excellence, while embracing the strong links with our community services.

F1 Cardiology

Trust	Whittington Health NHS Trust
Site	The Whittington Hospital, London, N19 5NF
Placement details (i.e. the specialty and sub-specialty)	F1 Cardiology
Department	Cardiology
Type of work to expect and learning opportunities	Cardiology inpatients, including coronary care unit (CCU), and some general medical inpatients. Daily consultant-led ward rounds. Opportunity to attend consultant-led heart failure rounds. Bedside teaching for UCL medical students attached to Cardiology firm.
Where the placement is	Montuschi ward (cardiac ward), incorporating CCU, Whittington
based	Hospital P. Character and D. B. B. Con
Clinical supervisor(s) for the	Dr C Loong (education supervisor) Dr R Gray
placement	(clinical supervisor)
Main duties of the placement	All aspects of care of inpatients on Montuschi ward, including clerking new admissions, seeing all patients daily (with senior

	(with se	e), organising investigations, doing practical procedures enior support), communicating with patients and their next-and working as a team with other healthcare professionals.
Typical working pattern in this placement (e.g. ward rounds, clinics, theatre sessions)	Mon	consultant ward round, then ward work; cardiology departmental meeting (once a month)
,	Tue	consultant ward round, then ward work; medical student teaching
	Wed	consultant ward round, then ward work; grand round at lunchh time
	Thu	consultant ward round, then ward work; heart failure round
	Fri	consultant ward round, then ward work; weekend handover meeting
	On call	requirements (general medicine on call): 1 in 16 on
		weekday evening ward cover weekend take
		weekend ward cover Saturday post take
	No nigh	t duties.
Local education provider (LEP)/employer information	Main Employer is Whittington Health Trust, which serves a catchment area of over half a million people across Islington and Haringey, as well as those living in Barnet, Enfield, Camden, and Hackney, through community services and at the Whittington Hospital which is in Archway.	
	in Nort takes p improv	nittington Hospital is a medium sized district teaching hospital h London, with close ties to UCL Medical School. The trust ride in high quality medical training, teaching and quality ement. We seek to provide academic and clinical excellence, mbracing the strong links with our community services.

F1 Endocrinology & Diabetes

Trust	Whittington Health NHS Trust
Site	The Whittington Hospital, London, N19 5NF
Placement details (i.e. the	F1 Endocrinology and Diabetes
specialty and sub-specialty)	
Department	There are 4-5 endocrinology and diabetes consultants, who have general medical inpatients for 12 months of the year. Specialty patients are also managed on the ward if requiring inpatient care. The junior doctor inpatient team is currently made up of: 1 SpR

	and 1 re (includi	g around 3 endocrinology and diabetes specialty trainees enal medicine trainee); 1 GPVTS doctor; 2 F1 doctors ng this post). In August 2024, the team will also be ning a new F2 doctor post.
Type of work to expect and learning opportunities	see the the war team, a ward ro ensurin into act hospita attend rounds	be the link between the team and the inpatients as you will m regularly (SpRs and consultants work on a rota covering rd). You are also the link between the family and the medical is families often are not on the ward in the morning during bunds. You will be updating the inpatient handover list and g the plans the consultant and senior doctors advise get put also, so you may be interacting with many departments in the l. Most of the inpatients are elderly so you will therefore MDTs to discuss discharge planning, including daily board with senior nursing staff, occupational- and physiosts, and discharge planning coordinators.
	condition Experie In addit	nts with specialty endocrinology or diabetes related ons are prioritised to be transferred to the team's ward. nce is therefore gained in managing these specialty patients. cion, during quieter periods it may be possible to attend by and sub-specialty outpatient clinics.
Where the placement is	The Wh	ittington Hospital, N19 5NF
based Clinical supervisor(s) for	Dr Vogs	azianou (CS), Dr Chandran (CS), Dr Rossi (ES)
the placement	Di Voga	azianou (C3), Di Chanuran (C3), Di Nossi (L3)
Main duties of the placement	all i inverse electric electri	e of inpatients under the team. This includes daily review of npatients, requesting and checking blood tests and other estigations, organising the ward round, recording in the ctronic patient record, and writing discharge summaries. The doctors on the team are the first point of contact for nursing I therapy staff and for patients and their carers. They also se with other specialty teams, including presenting at cialty MDTs. They also communicate with clinicians outside hospital, such as in primary care or other hospital trusts. dical on calls. On call duties include clerking and formulating management plan for acutely presenting patients; case sentation to and discussion with either Duty Medical gistrar or supervising consultant. rd cover. Duties include care of patients on the general dical wards and Medical Assessment Unit depending on the grand starts at the property day.
Typical working pattern in	Ward R	ound starts at 9am every day.
this placement (e.g. ward rounds, clinics, theatre sessions)	Mon	Consultant ward round
	Tue	Consultant review of sick/new patients; full SpR ward round; Foundation teaching programme at lunchtime (1-2pm).
	Wed	Consultant review of sick/new patients; full SpR ward round; Grand Round Presentation at lunchtime (1-2pm).

	Thu Consultant review of sick/new patients; full SpR ward round Foundation teaching programme at lunchtime (1-2pm).	
	Fri Consultant ward round	
	On call requirements (general medicine on call):	
	1 in 16 on take	
	1 in 16 weekday evening ward cover	
	1 in 16 weekend take	
	2 in 16 weekend ward cover	
	1 in 16 Saturday post take	
	No night duties	
Local education provider	Main Employer is Whittington Health Trust, which serves a	
(LEP) / employer	catchment area of over half a million people across Islington and	
information	Haringey, as well as those living in Barnet, Enfield, Camden, and	
	Hackney, through community services and at the Whittington	
	Hospital which is in Archway.	
	The Whittington Hospital is a medium sized district teaching hospital	
	in North London, with close ties to UCL Medical School. The Trust	
	takes pride in high quality medical training, teaching and quality	
	improvement. We seek to provide academic and clinical excellence,	
	while embracing the strong links with our community services.	

F1 Gastroenterology

Trust	Whittington Health NHS Trust
Site	The Whittington Hospital, N19 5NF
Placement details (i.e. the	F1 Gastroenterology
specialty and sub-specialty)	
Department	The department of gastroenterology has 5 consultants, two registrars, a Core medical trainee, an FY2 and 2 FY1s. There is a 33 bed inpatient ward and endoscopy unit located within the Day Treatment Centre.
Type of work to expect	All FY1 Doctors will generally be ward based during the 'normal'
and learning opportunities	working day and expected to deliver the daily medical care of all the
	patients on their ward irrespective of specialty.
	 During this placement FY1 will Take a history and examine patients Identify and synthesise problems Prescribe safely Keep an accurate and relevant medical record Manage time and clinical priorities effectively Communicate effectively with patients, relatives and colleagues Use evidence, guidelines and audit to benefit patient care Act in a professional manner at all times

	 Cope with ethical and legal issues which occur during the management of patients with general medical problems Educate patients effectively Become life-long learners and teachers. Present/teach at gastroenterology meetings. Work effectively with the multidisciplinary team In particular FY1's will be responsible for presenting patients on the consultant ward rounds, sometimes doing ward rounds independently and discussing patients with consultant or registrar if senior colleagues are offsite or in clinic.
Where the placement is	Victoria ward is the main base and is the gastroenterology ward.
based	
Clinical supervisor(s) for	The FY1 will be allocated to either Dr Onnie or Dr Lerman for clinical
the placement	and educational supervision. You will also work with other
	gastroenterology consultants.
Main duties of the	The FY1 is responsible, along with other staff, for the ward care of
placement	patients and the maintenance of the patient's medical record. They
	are expected to attend the structured teaching programmes provided by the department and that provided by the Department of
	Postgraduate Medical Education. The doctor will be responsible for
	such other specific clinical duties as allocated by consultants such as
	attending MDTs and presenting at journal club.
Typical working pattern in	Mon: Am Morning Consultant WR
this placement (e.g. ward	Pm Ward based jobs
rounds, clinics, theatre	Tues: Am Consultant WR
sessions)	Lunch time Teaching
,	Pm Ward based jobs
	Wed: Am Morning WR Lunch – Medical Grand round
	Pm Ward based jobs
	Thurs: Am Consultant WR
	Lunchtime Teaching
	Pm Ward based jobs
	Fri: Am Consultant ward round
	Lunch Gastroenterology department meeting
	Pm Ward based jobs
	On call requirements (general medicine on call):
	1 in 16 on take
	1 in 16 weekday evening ward cover
	1 in 16 weekend take
	2 in 16 weekend ward cover
	1 in 16 Saturday post take
	No night duties.
Local education provider	The Whittington Hospital, part of Whittington Health, is a medium
(LEP) / employer	sized teaching hospital.
information	The hospital is proud of its tradition of providing high quality medical
	education. We seek to provide academic and clinical excellence

without losing sight of our role as a community based hospital supporting our local GPs.
We are located in Archway, North London, and provide hospital and community care services to 500,000 people living in Islington and Haringey as well as other London boroughs including Barnet, Enfield, Camden and Hackney. As one organisation providing both hospital and community services, we are known as an 'integrated care organisation'.

F1 General Surgery

Trust	Whittington Health NHS Trust
Site	Whittington Hospital, London
Placement details (i.e. the specialty and subspecialty)	F1 General Surgery
Department	The Department of General surgery at the Whittington Hospital consists of 10 consultants. The surgical specialties covered include emergency surgery, bariatric surgery, benign upper GI surgery, coloproctology, breast and vascular surgery. The F1 covers breast and vascular patients on ad hoc basis.
Type of work to expect and learning opportunities	 Ward based perioperative care for elective and emergency patients. Outpatient general surgery clinics, Emergency (on – call) cover Teaching and Audit. All the surgical F1 doctors are expected to attend to the ward-based care of their allocated team's patients. There is also a rota for emergency on call duties, where F1's are expected to assist the Surgical Specialist Registrar in A&E. Theatre attendance, as well as pre-assessment of patients who have elective procedures, are also expected.
Where the placement is based	The surgical wards at the Whittington: most of the elective admissions are on Mercer Ward. Other surgical wards include Coyle and Thorogood (mainly orthopaedics). Surgical foundation doctors are responsible for all surgical patients managed by their teams.
Clinical supervisors for the placement	Supervisors for FY1s are: Mr H Mukhtar, Mr E Chodha, Mr A Oshowo & Mr C Parmar.
Main duties of the placement	The F1 doctor is responsible alongside other staff, for the care of the patients on the surgical wards. It is highly important to maintain and keep a correct and updated patient's medical

Typical working pattern in this placement (e.g. ward rounds, clinics, theatre sessions)	record on a regular basis. This should be done in conjunction with the SpR. There is a daily morning ward round which the F1 is expected to attend and scribe at. The F1 is expected to complete all the jobs generated from the ward round. The Core Trainees and / or SpR are always available for secondary support of the F1. Where this is not possible, the Clinical Supervisor must be informed as soon as possible. The F1 when on post take and on-call is expected to attend mandatory handovers daily and expected to keep patient worksheets and handover sheets up to date. They are to carry out post take ward round with consultants daily and assist Emergency team in management of non-elective patients in A&E and on wards. Theatre attendance is highly encouraged but this may not be possible on a regular basis due to ward work schedule. There is also requirement to attend the OPD. This provides a useful educational experience and the F1 will be able to do their work-based assessments at these opportunities. The vascular and breast cover may be required in exceptional circumstances. F1 will be asked to assist should there be any such need. You will be expected to attend the weekly departmental teaching (surgical forum). There are also regular MDT meetings and monthly morbidity and mortality meeting. The F1 are expected to attend. Daily: 08:00 to 16:00 (Work pattern adjusted according to the team allocation based on contractual hours)
Local education provider (LEP) / employer information	Main Employer is Whittington Health Trust, which serves a catchment area of over half a million people across Islington and Haringey, as well as those living in Barnet, Enfield, Camden, and Hackney, through community services and at the Whittington Hospital which is in Archway. The Whittington Hospital is a medium sized district teaching hospital in North London, with close ties to UCL Medical School. The trust takes pride in high quality medical training, teaching and quality improvement. We seek to provide academic and clinical excellence, while embracing the strong links with our community services.

F1 Geriatric Medicine

Trust	Whittington Health NHS Trust
Site	The Whittington Hospital, N19 5NF
Placement details (i.e. the	F1 in Geriatric Medicine
specialty and sub-specialty)	

D	There are 0 consultants 2 model are 2 to the consultants 2 model are 2 to 1 to
Department	There are 9 consultants, 3 registrars, 2 internal medicine trainees, 1
	GPVTS and 7 F1s. There are 3 acute COOP wards.
	We run an acute frailty service at the front door and specialist liaison
	services within Orthopaedics and Surgery.
	We also run an integrated community aging service offering CGA in
	peoples own homes.
	The FY1s work with a team comprising consultant, registrar,
	CMT/GPVTS and 2 FY1s.
	During the winter months there is additional support at SHO level.
Type of work to expect and	You will work as part of medical team looking after approx. 20-24
learning opportunities	elderly patients. There will be excellent opportunities to see a large
	variety of general medical presentations and learn about the
	management of the complex frail elderly patient. Alongside this you
	will become confident in management of multiple common GIM
	presentations.
	You will also learn about COOP specific issues including DNAR
	decisions, ethical problems, discharge planning, MDT working
	(PT/OT/SALT/MHCOP, pharmacists, etc.).
	There will also be opportunities to teach and support UCL medical
	students.
	You will also be on the acute take rota along with ward cover.
Clinical supervisor(s) for the	Dr Swart, Dr Law, Dr Sullivan, Dr Lee, Dr O'Sullivan
placement	
Main duties of the	Daily management of the patients on the ward including clerking,
placement	examining, ordering and interpreting investigations, changing
	treatment and seeing critically ill patients, attending and contributing
	to MDT meetings and Board rounds. Giving and receiving handover
	to ensure safe patient care. All in a very supportive team.
	Participating in acute take and ward cover during the days and
	evenings but not overnight.
Typical working pattern in	Each day will start with an MDT board round
this	
Typical working pattern in	Mon: Consultant ward round
this placement (e.g. ward	Tues: FY1/CMT ward round, Foundation teaching
rounds, clinics, theatre sessions)	Wed: Registrar ward round and MDT, Grand round
	Thurs: Consultant ward round, Foundation teaching
	Fri: Departmental teaching, FY1/CMT ward round
	On call requirements (general medicine on call): 1 in 16 on take
	1 in 16 weekday evening ward cover
	1 in 16 weekend take
	2 in 16 weekend ward cover
	1 in 16 Saturday post take
	No night duties.
Local education provider	Main Employer is Whittington Health Trust, which serves a
(LEP) / employer information	
,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,	Haringey, as well as those living in Barnet, Enfield, Camden, and
	Hackney, through community services and at the Whittington
	Hospital which is in Archway.
	It

The Whittington Hospital is a medium sized district teaching hospital in North London, with close ties to UCL Medical School. The trust takes pride in high quality medical training, teaching and quality improvement. We seek to provide academic and clinical excellence, while embracing the strong links with our community services.

F1 Intensive Care Medicine

Trust	Whittington Health NHS Trust
Site	Whittington Hospital, London, N19 5NF
Placement details (i.e. the	F1 Intensive Care Medicine
specialty and sub-specialty)	
Department	The Critical Care Unit at the Whittington has capacity for 10 acutely unwell medical or post-surgical patients who require advanced care. Patients requiring complex monitoring and support for several failing organ systems are designated 'level 3 care' - intensive care - whereas patients who need less support but are too sick for a ward are 'level 2 care' - high dependency, and we look after both level 2 and 3 patients. Additionally, the critical care outreach service, which operates seven days a week, visits the wards to follow-up recovering patients recently discharged from the unit as well as assessing at risk of deteriorating. Early intervention on the ward can avert deterioration and avoid the need for critical care admission. The critical care unit is located in purpose-built premises in a new building, closely linked to the emergency department, operating theatres and the admissions ward. We provide all the necessary support for the sickest and most unstable patients who may need ventilation to support breathing, cardio-vascular support for shock and dialysis for renal failure. Patients receive round the clock nursing care and our doctors are always resident in the unit. In addition, a critical care consultant is continuously on duty. The hospital's microbiologists, radiologists, physiotherapists, nutritionists, speech and language therapists and pharmacy also provide their essential input.
Type of work to expect	The F1 will be expected to be on the unit between 0800 and 1600,
and learning opportunities	prepare the patients and documentation for morning handover, assist on the ward round and carry out any jobs generated. During the day there is the opportunity to learn about organ support systems, assess critically unwell patients with a structured approach and learn practical procedures including arterial and central line placement. There is an opportunity for those interested to go to theatres occasionally to assist in induction of anaesthesia and acquiring airway skills. There is also exposure to complex ethical and medico-legal problems and exposure to organ donation. Further there is the opportunity to undertake audit and teaching work, including teaching on HELP courses and to be part of the critical care outreach team for a week.

Where the placement is based	Intensive care unit / general ward based (outreach) / theatres
Clinical supervisor(s) for the placement	Dr Sarah Gillis
Main duties of the placement	As above
Typical working pattern in this placement (e.g. ward rounds, clinics, theatre sessions)	Daily: Mon – Fri: Handover 08:30 Ward round 09:30 – 12:30 Microbiology WR 12:30 (variable) Rest of day: jobs
	Mon: 07:30 – 16:00 Main hospital theatres Pm ITU departmental meeting (1st Mon of the month) Tues: 09:00 – 10:00 ITU departmental teaching 12:30 – 14:00 Formal FP teaching program Thurs: 12:30 – 14:00 Formal FP teaching program 14:00 – 15:00 Radiology meeting On call requirements: as part of the surgical on-call ward cover rota
Local education provider (LEP) / employer information	Main Employer is Whittington Health Trust, which serves a catchment area of over half a million people across Islington and Haringey, as well as those living in Barnet, Enfield, Camden, and Hackney, through community services and at the Whittington Hospital which is in Archway. The Whittington Hospital is a medium sized district teaching hospital in North London, with close ties to UCL Medical School. The trust takes pride in high quality medical training, teaching and quality improvement. We seek to provide academic and clinical excellence, while embracing the strong links with our community services.

F1 Paediatric Medicine

Trust	Whittington Health NHS Trust
Site	The Whittington Hospital, N19 5NF
Placement details (i.e. the	F1 Paediatrics
specialty and	
sub-specialty)	
Type of work to expect and	Ward work, attending Resus calls, clerking in ED. Can organise to
learning opportunities	spend time in clinics, community, and neonatal unit.
Where the placement is	The Whittington Hospital, N19 5NF
based	
Clinical supervisor(s) for the	Professor Carly Fertleman
placement	
Main duties of the	Assisting with ward jobs (reviewing patients, ordering
placement	investigations, discharge summaries, referrals, etc.), clerking in ED,
	organising weekly MDT meetings.
Typical working pattern in	Mon: Ward round and jobs
this placement	Tues: Teaching, ward round and jobs, Foundation Teaching,
(e.g. ward rounds, clinics,	MDT meeting

ment
se
ıcy
oital
ce,
,
ity oita

F1 Psychiatry – Opal Ward

Discoment	E1 Develoister Treatment Ward
Placement	F1 Psychiatry Treatment Ward
The Department	The post is based on Opal Ward, Highgate Mental Health Centre,
	Dartmouth Park Hill, N19 5NX. There is a consultant on Opal ward,
	sessions from an ST and a core trainee and sessions from a GP trainee.
	There is a multi-disciplinary team comprising: Nursing staff and Care
	Workers, OTs and Psychologists, a Ward Manager and administrative
	staff. Dr Alex Berry is the consultant
The type of work to expect	When based at the in-patient ward, the F1 will be involved in
and learning opportunities	assessing, monitoring and reviewing patients admitted under the
	team's care, participating in ward rounds, organising physical
	investigations and completing discharge summaries.
	The overall educational objectives of the placement are to enable the
	F1 to:
	Take a history and mental state examination
	Perform a risk assessment
	Formulate a holistic management plan considering the
	biopsychosocial model
	Keep accurate and relevant medical records
	Manage time and clinical priorities effectively
	Prescribe psychotropic medication safely

	 Work as part of a multidisciplinary team, understanding and respecting others' roles Communicate effectively with patients, relatives and colleagues Use evidence, guidelines and audit to benefit patient care Participate in Balint Group Act in a professional manner at all times Gain competence in use of Mental Capacity Act and Mental Health Act Cope with the legal and ethical issues that arise when treating psychiatric patients Become lifelong learners and teachers Be involved in a QI project
Location	Opal Ward, Highgate Mental Health Centre, Dartmouth Park Hill N19 5NX
Supervisor(s)	Dr Alex Berry
Main duties of the	When based at the in-patient ward, the F1 will ensure that all new
placement	patients admitted under the team's care are fully assessed, including
	an assessment of their physical state, so that a preliminary
	formulation of their problems is made. All in-patients should be
	reassessed as necessary and an update of their mental state made
	before each main ward round. The F1 will attend ward rounds and
	present new cases to the consultant. They will be involved in
	arranging and interpreting the results of various investigations. They
	will be involved in discharge planning. In the EIS you will participate
	in joint assessments, and out-patient clinics. Under the supervision of
	a clinical supervisor, they will prescribe treatments for the patients
	that they are working with. They will refer them promptly to other
	professionals as directed by their clinical supervisors.
Typical working pattern in	Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; I day on MAU at Whittington, , 2 hours self
this placement	directed learning,
	NB There is no on-call for this post
	1 hour 1:1 Consultant supervision a week
	Teaching in Acute Trust weekly. Monthly C&I teaching.
Employer information	The employer will be Whittington NHS Trust but the post will be based in Camden & Islington NHS Foundation Trust which was established on 1st April 2008. Previously (since 1st April 2002) it had been one of the first Mental Health and Social Care Trusts in the country. The Trust is responsible for the provision of in-patient and community mental health services within the London Boroughs of Camden and Islington.
	Main Employer is Whittington Health Trust, which serves a catchment area of over half a million people across Islington and Haringey, as well as those living in Barnet, Enfield, Camden, and Hackney, through community services and at the Whittington Hospital which is in Archway. The Whittington Hospital is a medium sized district teaching hospital in North London, with close ties to UCL Medical School. The trust takes pride in high quality medical training, teaching and quality improvement. We seek to provide academic and clinical excellence, while embracing the strong links with our community services.

F1 Psychiatry – Sapphire Ward

Placement	F1 Psychiatry Treatment Ward
The Department The type of work to expect and learning opportunities	The post is based on Sapphire Ward at Highgate Mental Health, St Pancras Hospital 4 St Pancras Way, London NW1 OPE and the trainee will work within a multidisciplinary team. The consultant on Sapphire Ward is Dr Cathal O'Cionnaith and there are sessions from an ST as well as a core trainee. There is a multi-disciplinary team comprising: Nursing staff and Care Workers, OTs and Psychologists, a Ward Manager and administrative staff. The junior trainees are present on ward on most of the days. When based on the ward, the F1 will be involved in assessing, monitoring and reviewing patients admitted under the team's care, participating in ward rounds, organising physical investigations and completing discharge summaries. The overall educational objectives of the placement are to enable the F1 to:
	 Take a history and mental state examination Perform a risk assessment Formulate a holistic management plan considering the biopsychosocial model Keep accurate and relevant medical records Manage time and clinical priorities effectively Prescribe psychotropic medication safely Work as part of a multidisciplinary team, understanding and respecting others' roles Communicate effectively with patients, relatives and colleagues Use evidence, guidelines and audit to benefit patient care Participate in Balint Group Act in a professional manner at all times Gain competence in use of Mental Capacity Act and Mental Health Act Cope with the legal and ethical issues that arise when treating psychiatric patients Become lifelong learners and teachers Be involved in a QI project
Location	Sapphire Ward, Highgate Mental Health Centre, Dartmouth Park Hill N19 5NX but ward due to move to St Pancras Hospital, 4 St Pancras Way, London NW1 OPE subject to date
Supervisor(s)	Dr Cathal O'Cionnaith
Main duties of the placement	When based at the in-patient ward, the F1 will ensure that all new patients admitted under the team's care are fully assessed, including an assessment of their physical state, so that a preliminary formulation of their problems is made. All in-patients should be reassessed as necessary and an update of their mental state made before each main ward round. The F1 will attend ward rounds and present new cases to the consultant. They will work closely with the other trainee They will be involved in arranging and interpreting the

Typical working pattern in this placement	results of various investigations. They will be involved in discharge planning. Under the supervision of a clinical supervisor, they will prescribe treatments for the patients that they are working with. They will refer them promptly to other professionals as directed by their clinical supervisors. Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; 1 day/week in acute trust Whittington MAU: NB There is no on-call for this post 1 hour 1:1 Consultant supervision a week Weekly teaching in Acute Trust. Two hours self directed
	learning/week. Monthly C&I teaching
Employer information	The employer will be Whittington NHS Trust but the post will be based in Camden & Islington NHS Foundation Trust which was established on 1st April 2008. Previously (since 1st April 2002) it had been one of the first Mental Health and Social Care Trusts in the country. The Trust is responsible for the provision of in-patient and community mental health services within the London Boroughs of Camden and Islington. This includes general adult mental health services (including rehabilitation, EIS, crisis and AOT services), services for ageing and mental health, an inpatient service for people with learning disabilities and substance misuse services.
	Main Employer is Whittington Health Trust, which serves a catchment area of over half a million people across Islington and Haringey, as well as those living in Barnet, Enfield, Camden, and Hackney, through community services and at the Whittington Hospital which is in Archway. The Whittington Hospital is a medium sized district teaching hospital in North London, with close ties to UCL Medical School. The trust takes pride in high quality medical training, teaching and quality improvement. We seek to provide academic and clinical excellence, while embracing the strong links with our community services.

F1 Respiratory Medicine

Trust	Whittington Health NHS Trust
Site	The Whittington Hospital, N19 5NF
Placement details (i.e. the	F1 Respiratory Medicine
specialty	
and sub-specialty)	
Department	The Respiratory Medicine team works as an integrated multi-disciplinary team providing inpatient, outpatient, community and home-based care. The medical team consists of 7 (4.7 WTE) consultants, 2 specialist registrars, 1 internal medicine (IMT) trainee, 1 F2 and 2 F1 trainees. The respiratory ward (Nightingale Ward) has 21 beds, and includes a 4-bed high dependency bay. The teams also look after up to 5 medical outliers when needed. There are two inpatient respiratory teams, one led by Dr Dharmagunawardena/ Dr Restrick and the other by Dr Gerratt/Dr Shaw.

Trainee staffing in one team is an F1, F2 and SpR and in the other team a F1, IMT and SpR.

The medical team works very closely with the ward manager and nursing team and ward MDT (including pharmacist, physiotherapist, occupational therapist, speech & language therapist & dietician) and wider respiratory MDT (respiratory nurse specialists, respiratory psychologist and community respiratory team).

Patients are shared between the teams based on staffing levels, continuity of care and appropriate respiratory sub-specialty consultant input whenever possible.

All members of the respiratory team are expected to have influenza vaccination early every Autumn to keep patients safe.

Type of work to expect and learning opportunities

The F1 works as a member of our inpatient multi- disciplinary team on the respiratory ward caring for half of the 21+/-5 in-patients under the care of the respiratory team:

Contributing to care of patients, including talking to and examining patients, requesting tests, reviewing, prescribing, and maintaining accurate electronic documentation - with consultant trainer on at least two ward rounds per week, independently or with SpR and/or other trainee, on other days.

Working closely with ward manager and MDT to optimise patient safety and discharge planning.

Daily informal and/or virtual update with consultants to support care planning and as part of training on other three days.

Mobile phone consultant access for advice/support/input as needed for individual patients.

Working in collaboration with range of teams including eg critical care outreach, palliative care, diabetes nurse specialist.

Experience in the diagnosis and management of a range of common emergency respiratory presentations with breathlessness and respiratory failure including asthma, pneumonia, covid-19, lung cancer, tuberculosis, COPD, bronchiectasis and interstitial lung disease.

Experience and confidence in the assessment and management of acutely unwell patients including safe prescribing of oxygen therapy and range of respiratory support (including CPAP, NIV and HFNO) and management of patients with chest drains for pneumothoraces and pleural effusions. Experience in care of patients with respiratory long- term conditions and multi-morbidity including treatment of tobacco dependence, drug dependence, serious mental illness, homelessness and frailty. Experience in advanced and end of life care including conversations and prescribing.

Learning and work includes:

Increasing skills/experience in effective history taking, including collateral histories, working with interpreters and making reasonable adjustments when needed.

Developing skills in respiratory examination including assessment of acutely unwell patients - you will be provided with your own oximeter during this 4-month placement! Supported approach to developing and applying independent decision making re investigation and treatment plans. Skills in performing and interpreting Arterial Blood Gases, Peak Flow, Spirometry and Carbon Monoxide result. Skills in interpreting CXR and CT chest imaging Training and experience in safe and effective prescribing including clinician led treatment for tobacco dependence, flu vaccination and inhaled therapy. MDT experience working in, and learning from, ward and respiratory MDT. Experience in motivational interviewing, shared decision making, and reflective practice working with the support of our psychologist and in advanced care planning and end of life conversations supported by our palliative care team. Learning to manage time and clinical priorities effectively in a busy clinical job. Half-day/month allocated for self-directed learning time (SDT). The respiratory team has an established reputation for innovation and there are lots of opportunities to be involved in quality improvement (QI). A number of QI projects are written up, submitted and presented as abstracts at a range of national conferences including by some of our recent F1s (eg inpatient influenza vaccination - British Thoracic Society conference, communicating with families using 'Zoom' during covid-19 pandemic National Foundation Doctors Presentation Day and addressing homelessness in hospital Royal College of Physicians conference). Where the placement is Nightingale ward with outlier care when needed (up to 5 patients) on based another ward. Clinical supervisor(s) for the Dr Gerratt/ Dr Restrick / Dr Singer / Dr Belton / Dr Dharma placement Main duties of the placement Day to day inpatient care on Nightingale Ward as part of medical team and ward MDT. Working hours Monday - Friday 9-5. Knowing about, and presenting, patients on daily consultant-led multidisciplinary board rounds and ward rounds. Daily review of inpatients with consultant or other team members. Liaising with MDT and other teams inside and outside hospital re patient care. Communicating with families with patient consent. Organising investigations eg 'bloods' and planning for weekend reviews. Daily handover to ward manager (unless being done by trainee colleague). Making effective use of range of electronic health information with accurate documentation of patient care. Writing discharge summaries that describe inpatient care AND optimise ongoing care and reviewing.

	Presenting at respiratory department meeting including respiratory team			
	mortality meetings.			
	, ,			
	On call shifts as part of acute on-call rota.			
Typical working pattern in	Clinical care responsibilities as above with consultant ward rounds twice			
this placement (e.g. ward	weekly (either Mondays and Thursdays or Tuesday and Friday).			
rounds, clinics, theatre	FY Teaching Tuesday and Thursday lunchtimes, with Respiratory			
sessions)	Department teaching Monday lunchtime and Grand Round Wednesday			
	lunchtime.			
	On call requirements (general medicine on call): 1 in 16 on take			
	1 in 16 weekday evening ward cover			
	1 in 16 weekend take			
	2 in 16 weekend ward cover			
	1 in 16 Saturday post take			
	No night duties.			
	Nais Francis validation the allegath Truck validations and a second seco			
Local education provider	Main Employer is Whittington Health Trust, which serves a catchment area			
(LEP) / employer information	tion of over half a million people across Islington and Haringey, as well as thos living in Barnet, Enfield, Camden, and Hackney, through community services and at the Whittington Hospital which is in Archway. The Whittington Hospital is a medium sized district teaching hospital in			
	North London, with close ties to UCL Medical School. The trust takes p			
	in high quality medical training, teaching and quality improvement. We			
	seek to provide academic and clinical excellence, while embracing the			
	strong links with our community services.			

F1 Trauma & Orthopaedic Surgery

Trust	Whittington Health NHS Trust	
Site	Whittington Hospital, London	
Placement details (i.e. the	F1 Trauma & Orthopaedics	
specialty and sub-specialty)		
Where the placement is	The Whittington Hospital, N19 5NF	
based		
Type of work to expect and	The main role of the FY1s is to manage the patients on the ward,	
learning opportunities	including daily review of patients, ordering the necessary tests, making appropriate referrals etc. There are bi-weekly orthogeriatrics ward rounds which at least one of the FY1s is expected to attend. Orthopaedic ward rounds are carried out with the consultant and/or registrar. There will also be cover for colleagues on leave. There are plenty of opportunities to experience the other aspects of T and O, such as going to clinic, surgery, and admitting patients from A+E. Daily orthogeriatrician ward rounds available.	

Clinical supervisor(s) for the placement	Mr Haddo, Mr Nitin Shetty and Mr Charalambides		
Main duties of the placement	As below		
Typical working pattern in this placement (e.g. ward rounds, clinics, theatre sessions)	Mon Elective list – help prepare the patients for surgery and monitor them and get them ready for discharge and go to surgery.		
	Tue Manage the patients on the wards and discharge any of the electives still in hospital. FY1 teaching at lunch. Afternoon - orthogeriatrics ward round		
	Wed On call – clerk in patients from clinic and A+E. Manage the patients on the wards and go to clinic.		
	Thu Morning – trauma list (from the patients clerked in on Wednesday). FY1 teaching at lunch. Afternoon – day cases in surgery / orthogeriatrics ward round		
	Fri Manage the patients on the wards and discharge any patients. Can go to clinic in the morning. Mr B-H's F1 can join the team in theatres. Sat: ward cover for orthopaedics and urology if		
	There is a trauma meeting at 8am every day.		
	working the weekend Sun: ward cover for orthopaedics and urology if working the weekend		
	On call requirements: ward cover weekends for orthopaedics and urology 3 weekends in 4 months, and one evening every 3 weeks approximately. No nights.		
	The operating days, clinic days and on call will vary for different consultants.		
Local education provider (LEP) / employer information	Main Employer is Whittington Health Trust, which serves a catchment area of over half a million people across Islington and Haringey, as well as those living in Barnet, Enfield, Camden, and Hackney, through community services and at the Whittington Hospital which is in Archway.		
	The Whittington Hospital is a medium sized district teaching hospital in North London, with close ties to UCL Medical School. The trust takes pride in high quality medical training, teaching and quality improvement. We seek to provide academic and clinical excellence, while embracing the strong links with our community services.		

FY2 Placement Descriptors

F2 Academic

Placement	F2 Primary Care & Population Health Academic Placement		
The department	Department of Primary Care and Population Health, UCL Royal Free Campus		
Where the	UCL Royal Free Campus		
placement is based	, ,		
Clinical Supervisor(s) for the placement	Professor Joe Rosenthal		
Main duties of the placement	Academic trainees based in PCPH will have opportunities to gain skills in primary care and population health research as part of one of the established research groups within the UCL Research Department of Primary Care & Population Health		
Typical working pattern in this placement	This is a full time academic placement with no regular clinical commitment. Individual timetables will be negotiated according to the specific research group to which the trainee is attached. All trainees will have two hours per week protected for self- development. Opportunities to gain teaching experience will also be available according to timing within the academic year. Taster placements in general practice or other specialties can be incorporated according to trainees' future career plans		
Employer information	Main Employer is Whittington Health Trust, which serves a catchment area of over half a million people across Islington and Haringey, as well as those living in Barnet, Enfield, Camden, and Hackney, through community services and at the Whittington Hospital which is in Archway. The Whittington Hospital is a medium sized district teaching hospital in North London, with close ties to UCL Medical School. The trust takes pride in high quality medical training, teaching and quality improvement. We seek to provide academic and clinical excellence, while embracing the strong links with our community services.		

F2 Acute Medicine

Foundation Programme Individual Placement Descriptor*

Trust	Whittington Health NHS Trust		
Site	The Whittington Hospital, N19 5NF		
Placement details (i.e. the	F2 Acute Medicine		
specialty and sub-specialty)			
Department	Acute Medicine consultants from a range of clinical specialities,12-15 Core trainees (GP VTS, Internal Medicine, ACCS and clinical fellows), 2-3		
	FY2 and 3-5 FY1s who cover the Acute admissions (medical take), Acute		

	Medical Unit (AMU) and Ambulatory care (except for FY1s). Each area		
	has a duty consultant of the day and a team of 3-4 junior doctors.		
Type of work to expect and	Consultant ward rounds every morning on the MAU for patients		
learning opportunities	admitted on the acute medical take, ongoing care of these patients		
	including clinical reviews, practical procedures, organizing investigations		
	and coordinating discharges. There are opportunities for teaching		
	undergraduate medical students attached to the unit.		
	As an FY2 you will be on the SHO Acute Medicine rota including doing		
	acute unselected medical take days, night shifts (covering either the		
	medical wards or on call in ED under supervision of the medical		
	registrar) and in ambulatory care, seeing a wide range of patients under		
	the supervision of the ambulatory care consultant. You will be paired		
	with a more senior SHO for support and will be supervised at all times.		
	The overall educational objectives of the F2 year are to provide the		
	trainee with the knowledge, skills and attitudes to be able to		
	Take a history and examine a patient including assessment of acutely		
	unwell patients/ deteriorating patients		
	Identify and synthesise problems		
	Prescribe safely		
	Keep an accurate and relevant medical record		
	Manage time and clinical priorities effectively		
	Communicate effectively with patients, relatives and colleagues.		
	Use evidence, guidelines, and audit to benefit patient care		
	Act in a professional manner at all times.		
	Cope with ethical and legal issues which occur during the		
	management of patients with general medical problems		
	 Develop knowledge and skills in decisions around end-of-life care and 		
	treatment escalation plans		
	Become life-long learners and teachers.		
	SDL time – 1 day/month allocated during post by rota lead		
Where the placement is based	The Whittington Hospital, London, N19 5NF		
•	Dr Ilana Samson, Dr Louise Ma, Dr Shona Jacobsberg, Dr Ashling Lillis, Dr		
Clinical supervisor(s) for			
the placement	Dorothy Ip, Dr Clarissa Murdoch, Dr Yasmin Jamil, Dr Halima Amer, Dr Amina Abba		
	AITIIIId ADDd		
	Care of invationts on ANALLingluding all invations are under the		
Main duties of the placement	Care of inpatients on AMU including all inpatient care under the		
	supervision of consultants, ongoing investigations and treatment,		
	communication with families and other professionals and discharge		
	planning/actions.		
	Ambulatory care: part of team assessing new and follow up patients in		
	ambulatory care unit under the supervision of the consultant of the day		
	Nights/Weekends: working as part of an on call/take team covering		
	wards or ED referrals.		
Typical working pattern in this	Handover at 0800 followed by consultant ward round at 08:30 every		
_			
placement (e.g. ward rounds,	day. Board round 11.30- 12 (consultant)		
•	· · ·		
clinics, theatre sessions)	Lunchtime - Foundation teaching Tuesday/Thursday, Grand Round		
	Wednesdays Afternaons (until Enm): word work supervised by EV1		
	Afternoons (until 5pm): ward work supervised by FY1		
	Consultant led board round (pm): 3.30-4.30 (15 minutes total, time		
	variable)		

	On call requirements: full shift on call rota including		
	blocks of 3/4 nights, fully complaint with junior doctor contract.		
Local education provider (LEP)	Main Employer is Whittington Health Trust, which serves a catchment		
/ employer information	area of over half a million people across Islington and Haringey, as well		
	as those living in Barnet, Enfield, Camden, and Hackney, through		
	community services and at the Whittington Hospital which is in		
	Archway.		
	The Whittington Hospital is a medium sized district teaching hospital in		
	North London, with close ties to UCL Medical School. The trust takes		
	pride in high quality medical training, teaching and quality improvement.		
	We seek to provide academic and clinical excellence, while embracing		
	the strong links with our community services.		

F2 Emergency Medicine

Trust	Whittington Health NHS Trust
Site	Whittington Hospital, London
Trainee Information System (TIS) Post	N19 5NF
Code (and local post number if known)	
Placement details (i.e. the specialty and	F2 Emergency Medicine (EM)
sub-specialty)	
Department	The Whittington Emergency Department (ED) comprises of
	10 adult EM Consultants, 1 Paediatric EM Consultant, 4
	registrars (ST4-ST6 trainees), 2 ST3 trainees, 2 ACCS
	trainees, 8 FY2s, 2 GPVTS as well as nursing and admin staff.
	We are a busy department seeing approximately 90,000
	new patients per year.
Type of work to expect and learning	Trainees will gain exposure to a wide variety of acute
opportunities	medical, surgical and paediatric emergencies with
	unparalleled 24/7 senior supervision.
	Training occurs in a well-supported environment with
	excellent learning opportunities. Varied shift work pattern
	including out of hours and weekends.
	Formal teaching sessions include: induction lectures at start
	of placement, 1 day radiology course followed by weekly
	consultant led F2 teaching sessions.
	Opportunities to develop clinical, practical and leadership
	skills.
	Trainees will have access to Moodle online learning
	platform.
Where the placement is based	ED Majors, ED Resus, Urgent Care Centre (UCC) and
	Paediatric ED
Clinical supervisor(s) for the placement	ED consultants
Main duties of the placement	Trainees will be an active member of the ED team seeing
	new patients and formulating management plans.
	Trainees will be encouraged to develop practical skills as
	well as attend life support courses.
	Senior ED doctors available 24/7 for help and advice.

Typical working pattern in this	Full shift based Rota, line chosen by trainee prior to starting
placement (e.g. ward rounds, clinics,	placement.
theatre sessions)	
	Examples include day shifts (09:00–17:00), evening shifts
	(15:00–24:00) and nights (22:00-08:00) as well as dedicated
	Paediatric ED shifts.
Local education provider (LEP) /	Main Employer is Whittington Health Trust, which serves a
employer information	catchment area of over half a million people across Islington
	and Haringey, as well as those living in Barnet, Enfield,
	Camden, and Hackney, through community services and at
	the Whittington Hospital which is in Archway.
	The Whittington Hospital is a medium sized district teaching
	hospital in North London, with close ties to UCL Medical
	School. The trust takes pride in high quality medical
	training, teaching and quality improvement. We seek to
	provide academic and clinical excellence, while embracing
	the strong links with our community services.

F2 Endocrinology & Diabetes

Trust	Whittington Health NHS Trust
Site	The Whittington Hospital, London, N19 5NF
Placement details (i.e. the specialty and sub-specialty)	F2 Endocrinology and Diabetes
Department	There are 4-5 endocrinology and diabetes consultants, who have general medical inpatients for 12 months of the year. Specialty patients are also managed on the ward if requiring inpatient care. The rest of the junior doctor inpatient team is currently made up of: 1 SpR (rotating around 3 endocrinology and diabetes specialty trainees and 1 renal medicine trainee); 1 GPVTS doctor; 2 F1 doctors (including this post).
Type of work to expect and learning opportunities	You will be the link between the team and the inpatients as you will see them regularly (SpRs and consultants work on a rota covering the ward). You will supervise the two F1 doctors on the ward, including teaching them procedural skills that you are trained and confident in yourself. You will support liaison with the family and the medical team. You will contribute to updating the inpatient handover list and ensuring the plans the consultant and senior doctors advise get put into action. You will be interacting with many other specialty teams in the hospital, including presenting at specialty MDTs. You will attend daily board rounds with senior nursing staff, occupational- and physio-therapists, and discharge planning coordinators.
	Inpatients with specialty endocrinology or diabetes related conditions are prioritised to be transferred to the team's ward. Experience is therefore gained in managing these specialty patients. In addition, you will attend specialty and sub-specialty outpatient clinics in both endocrinology and diabetes, and will be supported to review patients independently and to discuss case management with

	the supervising consultant.		
Where the placement is based	The Whittington Hospital, N19 5NF		
Clinical supervisor(s) for the placement	There are currently 4 – 5 consultants on the endocrinology and diabetes team who provide educational and clinical supervision to trainees (Dr Vogazianou, Dr Chandran, Dr Rossi, Dr Barnard, and Dr Palan).		
Main duties of the placement	 Care of inpatients under the team. This includes daily review of all inpatients, contributing to the requesting of investigations and reviewing the results, organising the ward round, recording in the electronic patient record, and writing discharge summaries. The F2 doctor will work collaboratively with the GPVTS doctor to provide the first point of contact for the F1 doctors on the team. They will also organise and oversee meetings with patients and their carers, such as best interests discussions. They will liaise with other specialty teams, including presenting at specialty MDTs. They will communicate with clinicians outside the hospital, including specialist teams such as trauma centres, hyper-acute stroke unit (HASU), acute cardiology (at St Bart's Hospital) etc. Medical on calls. There are no acute medical on calls during this four-month placement. Ward cover. There are no out of hours duties during this four-month placement. 		
Typical working pattern in this placement (e.g. ward	Ward Round starts at 9am every day.		
rounds, clinics, theatre sessions)	Mon	Consultant ward round	
	Tue	Consultant review of sick/new patients; full SpR ward round; Foundation teaching programme at lunchtime (1-2pm); afternoon diabetes clinic.	
	Wed	Consultant review of sick/new patients; full SpR ward round; Grand Round Presentation at lunchtime (1-2pm); afternoon endocrinology clinic.	
	Thu Consultant review of sick/new patients; full SpR Foundation teaching programme at lunchtime (
	Fri	Consultant ward round	
	No night duties. There will be opportunities to observe sub-specialist clinics including: antenatal diabetes clinic, diabetes renal clinic, insu pump clinic, young adults diabetes clinic, reproductive medic clinics, and dynamic pituitary function testing.		
Local education provider (LEP) / employer information	catchme	nployer is Whittington Health Trust, which serves a ent area of over half a million people across Islington and y, as well as those living in Barnet, Enfield, Camden, and	

and the state of t
Hackney, through community services and at the Whittington
Hospital which is in Archway.
The Whittington Hospital is a medium sized district teaching hospital
in North London, with close ties to UCL Medical School. The Trust
takes pride in high quality medical training, teaching and quality
improvement. We seek to provide academic and clinical excellence,
while embracing the strong links with our community services.

F2 Gastroenterology

Trust	Whittington Health NHS Trust	
Site	The Whittington Hospital, N19 5NF	
Placement details (i.e. the	FY2 Gastroenterology	
specialty and sub-specialty)		
Department	The department of gastroenterology has 6 consultants, two registrars,	
	a Core medical trainee, an FY2 and 2 FY1s. There is a 33 bed inpatient	
	ward and endoscopy unit located within the Day Treatment Centre.	
Type of work to expect and	All FY2 Doctors will generally be ward based during the 'normal' working	
learning opportunities	day and expected to deliver the daily medical care of all the patients on	
	their ward irrespective of specialty.	
	During this placement FY2 will	
	Take a history and examine patients	
	Identify and synthesise problems	
	Prescribe safely	
	Keep an accurate and relevant medical record	
	Manage time and clinical priorities effectively	
	Communicate effectively with patients, relatives and colleagues	
	Use evidence, guidelines and audit to benefit patient care	
	Act in a professional manner at all times	
	Cope with ethical and legal issues which occur during the	
	management of patients with general medical problems	
	Educate patients effectively	
	Become life-long learners and teachers. Broadt (teachers)	
	Present/teach at gastroenterology meetings. Work offectively with the multidiscipline ry team.	
	Work effectively with the multidisciplinary team	
	In particular FY2's will be responsible for presenting patients on the	
	consultant ward rounds, sometimes doing ward rounds independently	
	and discussing patients with consultant or registrar if senior colleagues	
	are offsite or in clinic.	
Where the placement is	Victoria is the gastroenterology ward.	
based	victoria is the gastrochiterology ward.	
Clinical supervisor(s) for the	The FY2s will be allocated to either Dr Onnie, Dr Sadigh or Dr Lerman for	
placement	clinical and educational supervision. You will also work with other	
F	gastroenterology consultants.	
Main duties of the	The FY2 is responsible, along with other staff, for the ward care of	
placement	patients and the maintenance of the patient's medical record. They are	
	expected to attend the structured teaching programmes provided by the	
	emported to account the original account by by Branch and by the	

	Medical ed	nt and that provided by the Department of Postgraduate ducation. The doctor will be responsible for such other specific ities as allocated by consultants such as attending MDTs and g at journal club.
Typical working pattern in	Mon: Am	5
this placement (e.g. ward	Pm	
rounds, clinics, theatre	Tues: Am	
sessions)	Lun	nchtime Teaching
	Pm	,
	Wed: Am	0
	Pm	
	Thurs: Am	
	Lun	nchtime Teaching
	Pm	
	Fri: Am	n Consultant ward round
	Lun	nch Gastroenterology department meeting
	Pm	Ward based jobs
	On call red	quirements:
	Generally	one ward cover evening per week 17:00 – 21:00
	Weekend	ward cover 1 in 6 weekends Saturday and Sunday 09:00 –
	21:00	
Local education provider	Main Emp	ployer is Whittington Health Trust, which serves a catchment
(LEP) / employer	area of ov	ver half a million people across Islington and Haringey, as well
information	as those	living in Barnet, Enfield, Camden, and Hackney, through
	communit	ty services and at the Whittington Hospital which is in Archway.
	The Whitt	ington Hospital is a medium sized district teaching hospital in
	North Lon	don, with close ties to UCL Medical School. The trust takes
	pride in hi	igh quality medical training, teaching and quality
	improvem	nent. We seek to provide academic and clinical excellence,
	while emb	oracing the strong links with our community services.

F2 Geriatric Medicine

Trust	Whittington Health NHS Trust
Site	The Whittington Hospital, N19 5NF
Placement details (i.e. the	FY2 Geriatric Medicine
specialty	
and sub-specialty)	
Department	There are 8 consultants, 3 registrars, 2 core medicine
	trainees, 1 GPVTS and 7 F1s and 1 F2. There are 3 acute COOP wards, a
	rehabilitation ward, a day hospital and a community team.
	The FY2 works on with the frailty team and with the community team.
Type of work to expect and	Working with frailty team in A+E and Ambulatory care as part of a MDT
learning opportunities	assessment with support the from the frailty consultant. Excellent
	opportunity to see a large variety of general medical problems and learn

	about the	management of patients with multiple comorbidities. Learning
	how to del	iver a comprehensive geriatric assessment and providing a
	supported	discharge
	Also learn	about COOP specific issues including DNAR decisions, ethical
	problems,	discharge planning, MDT working (PT/OT/SALT/MHCOP,
	-	ts, etc.). Opportunity to teach and support UCL medical
	-	nd to present to the COOP weekly teaching.
		The so process to the occinity to assume.
	Work in co	ommunity performing Comprehensive Geriatric Assessment in
		ts' home or clinic setting, opportunities to work with the MDT
	•	herapist and pharmacists and to attend team meetings.
	_	undation teaching sessions on Tuesday and Thursday in the
		COOP educational meeting
		_
		am and Grand Round on Wednesday.
Clinical supervisor(s) for the	Dr K O'Gor	man
placement		
Main duties of the placement		railty Service. Twice daily huddles to find appropriate patients
		ambulatory care. Assessing patients with a comprehensive
	•	ssessment approach. Planning complex discharge plans with
		e follow up and support. Arranging admission for patients who
	are unable	to go home + Post taking with consultant. MDT discussions
	around pat	tients and supporting the virtual ward for patients who are
	discharged	I. Weekly frailty MDT and fortnightly
	frailty teac	hing sessions.
	Working w	rith the community team to provide
	Comprehe	nsive Geriatric Assessment for patients in the community.
Typical working pattern in this		
placement (e.g. ward rounds,	Mon:	Hospital Frailty Team
clinics, theatre sessions)	Tues:	Hospital Frailty Team, frailty teaching (12:00) Foundation
		teaching (12:45),
	Wed:	Community team (am), Grand round (12:45) Community
		team (pm)
	Thurs:	Hospital Frailty team (Foundation teaching 12:45), Self-
		directed learning
	Fri:	COOP meeting (08:30), Hospital Frailty team, Frailty MDT
		(14:00)
	On call red	uirements:
	No acute o	on-call in this placement.
	No night d	uties.
Local education provider (LEP)	Main Emp	loyer is Whittington Health Trust, which serves a catchment
/ employer information	area of ove	er half a million people across Islington and Haringey, as well as
	those livin	g in Barnet, Enfield, Camden, and Hackney, through community
		nd at the Whittington Hospital which is in Archway.
		ngton Hospital is a medium sized district teaching hospital in
		don, with close ties to UCL Medical School. The trust takes
		gh quality medical training, teaching and quality improvement.
		p provide academic and clinical excellence, while embracing the
		s with our community services.
	JU OUR HILK	5 With our community services.

F2 Intensive Care Medicine

Trust	Whittington Health NHS Trust
Site	The Whittington Hospital, London, N19 5NF
Placement details (i.e. the	F2 Intensive Care Medicine
specialty and sub-specialty)	
Department	Whittington Hospital Critical Care Unit is a 10-bed unit comprising both
	HDU and ITU beds and staffed by 7 consultants. It provides basic,
	intermediate, and advanced level training in ICM at a wide range of training grades.
Type of work to expect and	Duties include ward rounds, clerking in new admissions, attending to
learning opportunities	patients on the unit and practical procedures. You carry a bleep.
	A fantastic opportunity to develop skills in assessing the seriously ill
	patient, recognising and correcting abnormal physiology and improve practical skills such as line insertion.
	Unlike other Core trainees on the rota, you do not take part in
	outreach, instead having dedicated time shadowing the microbiology ward round.
Where the placement is	Whittington Hospital Critical Care Unit
based	
Clinical supervisor(s) for the	Dr Sarah Gillis (Consultant in Anaesthetics and Critical Care)
placement	
Main duties of the	As above
placement	
Typical working pattern in	Take part in the SHO rota, working long days, short days and night shifts.
this placement (e.g. ward rounds, clinics, theatre	In view of the number of antisocial hours worked, there is a significant amount of time off on the rota.
sessions)	A typical working day starts at 08:30 for handover, followed by a consultant ward round. Depending on whether you are designated the long or short day SHO, your day will either last until 17:00 or 20:30.
Local education provider (LEP) / employer	The Whittington Hospital, part of Whittington Health, is a medium sized teaching hospital.
information	The hospital is proud of its tradition of providing high quality medical education. We seek to provide academic and clinical excellence without
	losing sight of our role as a community based hospital supporting our local GPs.
	We are located in Archway, North London, and provide hospital and community care services to 500,000 people living in Islington and Haringey as well as other London boroughs including Barnet, Enfield, Camden and Hackney. As one organisation providing both hospital and community services, we are known as an 'integrated care organisation'.

F2 Haematology

Trust	Whittington Health NHS Trust
Site	The Whittington Hospital, London, N19 5NF
Placement details (i.e. the specialty and sub-specialty)	F2 Haematology
Department	Haematology, The Whittington Hospital
Type of work to expect and learning opportunities	The role involves being part of the haematology team and sharing an office with the haematology registrars. To attend the ward rounds with the consultant and registrars. Try to do at least one audit/project while with us. To attend at least 4 clinics and bone marrow lists. To help with the chemotherapy unit and thalassaemia unit. Whittington is a specialist centre for Haemoglobinaemia and it provides a great learning opportunity. To attend the teaching sessions and to try to attend at least one course to improve you CV.
Clinical supervisor(s) for the placement	Dr Ali Rismani (education supervisor, clinical supervisor)
Main duties of the placement	To help with the registrars looking after in-patients, chemotherapy patients and thalassaemia unit patients.
Typical working pattern in this placement (e.g. ward rounds, clinics, theatre sessions)	Mon: Ward round, followed by red cell MDT meeting Tues: Try to attend clinic in morning followed by ward work. Wed: Chemotherapy meeting followed by ward round and after should be trying to work on an audit /project
	Thurs: Consultant Ward round followed by ward work Fri: Try to attend a few Friday morning clinics followed by helping the SpRs On call requirement: Nil
Local education provider (LEP) / employer information	Main Employer is Whittington Health Trust, which serves a catchment area of over half a million people across Islington and Haringey, as well as those living in Barnet, Enfield, Camden, and Hackney, through community services and at the Whittington Hospital which is in Archway. The Whittington Hospital is a medium sized district teaching hospital in North London, with close ties to UCL Medical School. The trust takes pride in high quality medical training, teaching and quality improvement. We seek to provide academic and clinical excellence, while embracing the strong links with our community services.

F2 Obstetrics & Gynaecology

Trust	Whittington Health NHS Trust
Site	Whittington Hospital, London, N19 5NF

Placement details (i.e. the	F2 Obstetrics & Gynaecology
specialty and sub-specialty)	
Department	Obstetrics & Gynaecology. Department with 14 consultants.
Type of work to expect and	A variety of work including covering clinics, maternity triage, labour
learning opportunities	ward on-call, gynaecology on-call and time in theatres. A great deal of
	variety in the job, with excellent senior support and a fantastic learning
	opportunity.
Where the placement is	Whittington Hospital
based	
Clinical supervisor(s) for the	Dr Kirsten Vogt
placement	
Main duties of the	To cover the duties of an O&G SHO.
placement	
Typical working pattern in	No typical working pattern as the rota changes each week and you are
this placement (e.g. ward	scheduled for a different job each morning and afternoon. (Variety of
rounds, clinics, theatre	jobs mentioned above.)
sessions)	
	On call requirements:
	In a three month period- working two weekends and two sets of nights
	(3 days and 4 days). When not working nights or weekends, working
	approximately 1-2 on-calls per week.
Local education provider	Main Employer is Whittington Health Trust, which serves a catchment
(LEP) / employer	area of over half a million people across Islington and Haringey, as well
information	as those living in Barnet, Enfield, Camden, and Hackney, through
	community services and at the Whittington Hospital which is in
	Archway.
	The Whittington Hespital is a modium sized district to a bigg be suited in
	The Whittington Hospital is a medium sized district teaching hospital in
	North London, with close ties to UCL Medical School. The trust takes
	pride in high quality medical training, teaching and quality
	improvement. We seek to provide academic and clinical excellence,
	while embracing the strong links with our community services.

F2 Palliative Care Medicine

Trust	The Whittington Trust
Site	The North London Hospice, 47 Woodside Avenue, N12 8TT
Placement details (i.e. the	Palliative medicine
specialty	
and sub-specialty)	
Department	Hospice in-patient unit
Type of work to expect and	Management of palliative care in-patients. Responsible with the
learning opportunities	medical team for the admitting and on-going care of patients with
	advanced, progressive disease requiring symptom control,
	rehabilitation and end of life care.
Where the placement is	The North London Hospice, 47 Woodside Avenue, N12 8TT

based	
Clinical supervisor(s) for the	Dr Samantha Edward, North London Hospice
placement	
Main duties of the placement	Ward-based care of palliative care in-patients.
Typical working pattern in	9 - 5 weekdays with on-call weeknights and weekends.
this placement (e.g. ward	
rounds, clinics, theatre	
sessions)	
Local education provider	Main Employer is Whittington Health Trust, which serves a catchment
(LEP) / employer information	area of over half a million people across Islington and Haringey, as well as those living in Barnet, Enfield, Camden, and Hackney, through community services and at the Whittington Hospital which is in Archway.
	The Whittington Hospital is a medium sized district teaching hospital in North London, with close ties to UCL Medical School. The trust takes pride in high quality medical training, teaching and quality improvement. We seek to provide academic and clinical excellence, while embracing the strong links with our community services.

F2 Psychiatry – General Adult

Placement	F2 General Adult Psychiatry
The Department	The post is based in the Islington community rehab units Aberdeen Park and Highview and also in Islington Primary care based mental health team at St Pancras Hospital where Dr Vish Mittal is one of the consultants.
The type of work to expect and learning opportunities	The F2 trainee will receive training in the management of both acute and chronic psychiatric conditions, for patients both in the community and in hospital. The trainee will be involved in a variety of ward based work and assessment clinics. The overall educational objectives of the placement are to enable the F1 to: Take a history and mental state examination Perform a risk assessment Formulate a holistic management plan considering the biopsychosocial model Keep accurate and relevant medical records Manage time and clinical priorities effectively Prescribe psychotropic medication safely Work as part of a multidisciplinary team, understanding and respecting others' roles Communicate effectively with patients, relatives and colleagues Use evidence, guidelines and audit to benefit patient care Participate in Balint Group Act in a professional manner at all times Gain competence in use of Mental Capacity Act and Mental Health Act Cope with the legal and ethical issues that arise when treating psychiatric patients

	Become lifelong learners and teachers
	Be involved in a QI project
Location	Islington Primary care based team, St Pancras Hospital on Fridays.
	Aberdeen Park and Highview. Aberdeen Park Community Rehab Unit,
	19 Aberdeen Park, London, N5 and Highview Community Rehab Unit,
	30 Sunnyside Road, London, N19
Supervisor(s)	Dr Vishal Mittal
Other consultant	Prof Helen Killaspy
Main duties of the	At community rehab you will assess new admissions, conduct reviews
placement	and participate in multidisciplinary meetings. You will liaise with GPs
	over physical issues. You will also see new referrals in the primary care
	team under supervision at St Pancras Hospital.
Typical working pattern in	Mon-Fri 9am-5pm Community day Friday
this placement	NB There is no on-call for this post
	Acute trust teaching takes place
	Monthly C&I Foundation teaching
Employer information	The employer will be Whittington NHS Trust but the post will be based in Camden & Islington NHS Foundation Trust which was established on 1st April 2008. Previously (since 1st April 2002) it had been one of the first Mental Health and Social Care Trusts in the country. The Trust is responsible for the provision of in-patient and community mental health services within the London Boroughs of Camden and Islington. This includes general adult mental health services (including rehabilitation, EIS, crisis and AOT services), services for ageing and mental health, an inpatient service for people with learning disabilities and substance misuse services

F2 Psychiatry – Learning Disability Service & Sapphire Ward (Community)

Placement	Community Learning Disability and Sapphire
The Department	Consultant time is provided to the team from Dr Niall O Kane and Dr Bernice Knight in Learning Disability. The Islington Learning Disabilities Psychiatry service is part of the Islington Learning Disabilities Partnership (ILDP) healthcare team. ILDP is a fully integrated adult social and health care team providing services for adults with Learning Disabilities living in the Borough of Islington. It is a multidisciplinary service and offers specialist assessment and treatment of mental health problems in people with learning disabilities. It also provides liaison, education and support to colleagues in generic mental health services who are in contact with people with learning disabilities The service's philosophy is based on the principles of 'Valuing People'. The F2 Trainee will work alongside a multidisciplinary team including a core trainee. Sapphire Ward is a treatment ward that is due to move temporarily to St Pancras Hospital, 4 St Pancras Way, London NW1 OPE. The trainee will work within a multidisciplinary team. The consultant on Sapphire Ward is Dr Janet Obeney Williams and there are sessions from an ST as well as a core trainee and F1. There is a multi-disciplinary team comprising: Nursing staff and Care Workers, OTs and Psychologists, a Ward Manager and administrative staff

The type of work to expect and learning opportunities	The F2 will be involved in the multidisciplinary assessment and management of patients presenting with psychiatric problems. The overall educational objectives of the placement are to enable the F2 to: • Take a history and mental state examination • Perform a risk assessment • Formulate a holistic management plan considering the biopsychosocial model • Keep accurate and relevant medical records • Manage time and clinical priorities effectively • Prescribe psychotropic medication safely • Work as part of a multidisciplinary team, understanding and respecting others' roles • Communicate effectively with patients, relatives and colleagues • Use evidence, guidelines and audit to benefit patient care • Participate in Balint Group • Act in a professional manner at all times • Gain competence in use of Mental Capacity Act and Mental Health Act • Cope with the legal and ethical issues that arise when treating psychiatric patients • Become lifelong learners and teachers • Be involved in a QI project
Location	Islington Learning Disabilities Partnership 52D Drayton Park London N5 1NS Sannhira ward, St Paneras Hospital NW/1 OPE
Supervisor(s)	Sapphire ward, St Pancras Hospital NW1 OPE Dr Niall O Kane
Supervisor(s) Main duties of the	The F2 will gain experience of assessing and treating patients under the
placement	care of the Islington Learning Disability team. They will clerk patients, undertake investigations and review mental states and present cases to seniors and in ward rounds. Under the supervision of a clinical supervisor, they will prescribe pharmacological and psychosocial treatments for the patients that they are working with. They will refer them promptly to other professionals as directed by their clinical supervisors
Typical working pattern in	One hour consultant supervision/week
this placement	Mon-Fri 9am-5pm. No on call. Mon and Fri Sapphire Tues-Thurs ILDP Weekly teaching in acute trust. Two hours self directed learning/week. Optional monthly C&I teaching
Employer information	The employer will be Whittington NHS Trust but the post will be based in Camden & Islington NHS Foundation Trust The Trust is responsible for the provision of in-patient and community mental health services within the London Boroughs of Camden and Islington. This includes general adult mental health services (including rehabilitation, EIS, crisis and AOT services), services for ageing and mental health, an inpatient service for people with learning disabilities and substance misuse services.

F2 Psychiatry – Liaison (Amber Ward)

Placement	F2 Psychiatry Amber ward
The Department	The post is based at Amber Ward Highgate Mental Health Centre
•	Dartmouth Park Hill N19
The type of work to expect	The overall educational objectives of the placement are to enable the
and learning opportunities	F1 to:
8 4 4 4	Take a history and mental state examination
	Perform a risk assessment
	Formulate a holistic management plan considering the
	biopsychosocial model
	Keep accurate and relevant medical records
	Manage time and clinical priorities effectively
	Prescribe psychotropic medication safely
	Work as part of a multidisciplinary team, understanding and
	respecting others' roles
	Communicate effectively with patients, relatives and colleagues
	Use evidence, guidelines and audit to benefit patient care
	Participate in Balint Group
	Act in a professional manner at all times
	Gain competence in use of Mental Capacity Act and Mental
	Health Act
	Cope with the legal and ethical issues that arise when treating
	psychiatric patients
	Become lifelong learners and teachers
	Be involved in a QI project
Location	HMHC, Dartmouth Park Hill N19
Supervisor(s)	TBC
Main duties of the	Ward cover of acute adult psychiatric patients on a treatment ward.
placement	This will include a consultant led ward round. As an FY2 you will be
	involved in the treatment of their medical conditions and assisting in
	their psychiatric assessment. On the ward you will work with a CT1
	and MDT.
	Under the supervision of a clinical supervisor, you will prescribe
	pharmacological and psychosocial treatments for the patients that you
	are working with. You will refer them promptly to other professionals
Typical work pattern in this	as directed by their clinical supervisors. Mon-Fri 9am-5pm Amber ward NB There is no on-call for this post
placement	1 hour 1:1 Consultant supervision a week
piacement	Weekly teaching in Acute Trust. Two hours self directed
	learning/week. Monthly C&I teaching
Employer information	The employer will be Whittington NHS Trust but the post will be based
,,	in Camden & Islington NHS Foundation Trust which was established
	on 1st April 2008. Previously (since 1st April 2002) it had been one of
	the first Mental Health and Social Care Trusts in the country. The
	Trust is responsible for the provision of in-patient and community
	mental health services within the London Boroughs of Camden and
	Islington. This includes general adult mental health services (including

rehabilitation, EIS, crisis and AOT services), services for ageing and mental health, an inpatient service for people with learning disabilities and substance misuse services

F2 Respiratory Medicine

Placement details (i.e. the percent yand sub-specialty)	Trust	Whittington Health NHS Trust
Specialty and sub-specialty Department	Site	The Whittington Hospital, N19 5NF
Respiratory Medicine consists of 6 (4.2 WTE) consultants, 2 registrars, 1 core medicine trainee, 1 F2 and 2 F1. Respiratory ward Nightingale (21 beds) with medical outliers on Mercers ward. Two Respiratory teams one led by Dr Restrick / Dr Dharmagunawardena and the other Dr Shaw / Dr Gerratt. Patients allocated equally depending on which consultant patient is known to through previous admissions or outpatients. Respiratory teams work daily with respiratory nurses, physiotherapists, occupational therapists, CRS team, smoking cessation, TB nurses and lung function test team. Type of work to expect and learning opportunities Presenting patients on daily consultant—led multidisciplinary board rounds. Two consultant ward rounds per week, providing holistic, multidisciplinary integrated care, registrar rounds on the other days. Thorough holistic investigation and workup of patients including titration of medication (all oxygen prescribed), experience of non-invasive ventilation (NIV), chest drain management, investigation and management of asthma, COPD, pneumonia, lung cancer, bronchiectasis, respiratory failure and sleep disordered breathing. During this placement F2 will: Take histories and examine patients Identify and synthesise problems Prescribe safely Keep an accurate and relevant medical record Manage time and clinical priorities effectively Communicate effectively with patients, relatives and colleagues Use evidence, guidelines and audit to benefit patient care Act in a professional manner at all times Cope with ethical and legal issues which occur during the management of patients with general medical problems Educate patients effectively Become life-long learners and teachers. Present/teach at Respiratory lunchtime meeting on Monday at least once during 4 month attachment Able to confidently do spirometry and interpret	Placement details (i.e. the	F2 Respiratory Medicine
core medicine trainee, 1 F2 and 2 F1. Respiratory ward Nightingale (21 beds) with medical outliers on Mercers ward. Two Respiratory teams one led by Dr Restrick / Dr Dharmagunawardena and the other Dr Shaw / Dr Gerratt. Patients allocated equally depending on which consultant patient is known to through previous admissions or outpatients. Respiratory teams work daily with respiratory nurses, physiotherapists, occupational therapists, CRS team, smoking cessation, TB nurses and lung function test team. Type of work to expect and learning opportunities Presenting patients on daily consultant—led multidisciplinary board rounds. Two consultant ward rounds per week, providing holistic, multidisciplinary integrated care, registrar rounds on the other days. Thorough holistic investigation and workup of patients including titration of medication (all oxygen prescribed), experience of non-invasive ventilation (NIV), chest drain management, investigation and management of asthma, COPD, pneumonia, lung cancer, bronchiectasis, respiratory failure and sleep disordered breathing. During this placement F2 will: Take histories and examine patients Identify and synthesise problems Prescribe safely Keep an accurate and relevant medical record Manage time and clinical priorities effectively Communicate effectively with patients, relatives and colleagues Use evidence, guidelines and audit to benefit patient care Act in a professional manner at all times Cope with ethical and legal issues which occur during the management of patients with general medical problems Educate patients effectively Become life-long learners and teachers. Present/teach at Respiratory lunchtime meeting on Monday at least once during 4 month attachment Able to confidently do spirometry and interpret	specialty and sub-specialty)	
occupational therapists, CRS team, smoking cessation, TB nurses and lung function test team. Type of work to expect and learning opportunities Presenting patients on daily consultant—led multidisciplinary board rounds. Two consultant ward rounds per week, providing holistic, multidisciplinary integrated care, registrar rounds on the other days. Thorough holistic investigation and workup of patients including titration of medication (all oxygen prescribed), experience of non-invasive ventilation (NIV), chest drain management, investigation and management of asthma, COPD, pneumonia, lung cancer, bronchiectasis, respiratory failure and sleep disordered breathing. During this placement F2 will: Take histories and examine patients Identify and synthesise problems Prescribe safely Keep an accurate and relevant medical record Manage time and clinical priorities effectively Communicate effectively with patients, relatives and colleagues Use evidence, guidelines and audit to benefit patient care Act in a professional manner at all times Cope with ethical and legal issues which occur during the management of patients with general medical problems Educate patients effectively Become life-long learners and teachers. Present/teach at Respiratory lunchtime meeting on Monday at least once during 4 month attachment Able to confidently do spirometry and interpret	Department	core medicine trainee, 1 F2 and 2 F1. Respiratory ward Nightingale (21 beds) with medical outliers on Mercers ward. Two Respiratory teams one led by Dr Restrick / Dr Dharmagunawardena and the other Dr Shaw / Dr Gerratt. Patients allocated equally depending on which consultant
rounds. Two consultant ward rounds per week, providing holistic, multidisciplinary integrated care, registrar rounds on the other days. Thorough holistic investigation and workup of patients including titration of medication (all oxygen prescribed), experience of non-invasive ventilation (NIV), chest drain management, investigation and management of asthma, COPD, pneumonia, lung cancer, bronchiectasis, respiratory failure and sleep disordered breathing. During this placement F2 will: Take histories and examine patients Identify and synthesise problems Prescribe safely Keep an accurate and relevant medical record Manage time and clinical priorities effectively Communicate effectively with patients, relatives and colleagues Use evidence, guidelines and audit to benefit patient care Act in a professional manner at all times Cope with ethical and legal issues which occur during the management of patients with general medical problems Educate patients effectively Become life-long learners and teachers. Present/teach at Respiratory lunchtime meeting on Monday at least once during 4 month attachment Able to confidently do spirometry and interpret		occupational therapists, CRS team, smoking cessation, TB nurses and lung function test
	and learning	Presenting patients on daily consultant—led multidisciplinary board rounds. Two consultant ward rounds per week, providing holistic, multidisciplinary integrated care, registrar rounds on the other days. Thorough holistic investigation and workup of patients including titration of medication (all oxygen prescribed), experience of noninvasive ventilation (NIV), chest drain management, investigation and management of asthma, COPD, pneumonia, lung cancer, bronchiectasis, respiratory failure and sleep disordered breathing. During this placement F2 will: Take histories and examine patients Identify and synthesise problems Prescribe safely Keep an accurate and relevant medical record Manage time and clinical priorities effectively Communicate effectively with patients, relatives and colleagues Use evidence, guidelines and audit to benefit patient care Act in a professional manner at all times Cope with ethical and legal issues which occur during the management of patients with general medical problems Educate patients effectively Become life-long learners and teachers. Present/teach at Respiratory lunchtime meeting on Monday at least once during 4 month attachment Able to confidently do spirometry and interpret

	Multidisciplinary to am working skills
	Multidisciplinary team working skills Manage and proof ideas are in integrated as CVP/a and UPST/STPA/a
	Increased confidence in interpreting CXR's and HRCT/CTPA's.
	Increased knowledge and practice of acute and chronic
	COPD/Asthma management
Where the placement is	The Whittington Hospital. Nightingale ward
based	
Clinical supervisor(s)	Dr Singer
placement for the	
Main duties of the	Part of team responsible for care of inpatients: clerking new patients,
placement	daily review of inpatients, inpatient administration including
	maintaining medical record, arranging investigations, collating results
	and liaising with multidisciplinary team: physiotherapist, occupational
	therapist, dietician, speech and language therapist, smoking cessation
	advisors, clinical psychologists, social worker, GPs and community
	respiratory team. Writing appropriately detailed discharge summaries
	(consultant guidance given). Experience in diagnosing and managing
	common respiratory and general medical diseases, doing and
	interpreting ABGs & spirometry, interpretation of CXR and CT findings.
	Additionally some acute on-call.
Typical working pattern	Typical working pattern in this post:
in this placement (e.g.	Consultant ward rounds twice weekly (either Mondays and Thursdays
ward rounds, clinics,	or Tuesday and Friday), board rounds every day except Wednesday.
theatre sessions)	Social MDT on Wednesday. Otherwise looking after the patients,
theatre sessions,	organising investigations and discharges.
	Teaching Monday, Tuesday, Thursday lunchtimes, grand round
	Wednesday lunchtimes.
	On call requirements:
	·
	Generally one ward cover evening per week 5pm-9pm. Weekend ward cover:
Local advection massister	1 in 6 weekends Saturday and Sunday 9am-9pm
Local education provider	Main Employer is Whittington Health Trust, which serves a catchment
(LEP) /	area of over half a million people across Islington and Haringey, as well
employer information	as those living in Barnet, Enfield, Camden, and Hackney, through
	community services and at the Whittington Hospital which is in
	Archway.
	The Whittington Hospital is a medium sized district teaching hospital in
	North London, with close ties to UCL Medical School. The trust takes
	pride in high quality medical training, teaching and quality
	improvement. We seek to provide academic and clinical excellence,
	while embracing the strong links with our community services.

F2 Trauma & Orthopaedic Surgery

Trust	Whittington Health NHS Trust
Site	The Whittington Hospital, N19 5NF
Placement details (i.e. the	F2 Trauma & Orthopaedic Surgery
specialty and sub-specialty)	

Department	The T & O department comprises of 11 consultants who specialize in
	different anatomical locations of the body (e.g. spine, lower limb.).
	There are 8 registrars
	and 7 junior doctors (3 FY1s, 1 FY2, 1 CT1 and 2 Trust grade doctors) in
	the department.
Type of work to expect and	The F2 is ward based in the mornings and expected to deliver the daily
learning opportunities	medical care of Mr O'Gorman patients. This is supported by two
	Orthogeriatric ward rounds each week. The F2 also covers Mr
	Chammaa's spinal patients as well
	F2s are actively encouraged to assist in their consultants' trauma and
	elective list and to sit in clinics as a learning opportunity. F2 are
	expected to attend all teaching and are encouraged to learn basic
	surgical skills in theatres.
Where the placement is based	Whittington Hospital
Clinical supervisor(s) for the	Mr. A O'Gorman
placement	
Main duties of the placement	Day-to-day responsible for the medical care of the inpatients. Pre-
	and post-operative management.
	• On-call – Monday day time (1 in 3) – Clerk & admit patients from ED
	& fracture clinic and prepare them for theatre.
	• Part of "Surgical SHO" on-call rota, which involves evenings, nights 8
	weekends, when responsible for the assessment and admission of al
	surgical patients (Orthopaedic, General Surgery & Urology) from the
	ED dept. Preparing patients for theatre and assisting the surgical
	teams in theatre.
	 In charge of running the weekly Medical student joint
	• examination/bed side teaching programme, with the assistance of
	the FY1's
Typical working pattern in this	Each day starts at the 08:00 Trauma meeting where the day's activity is
placement (e.g. ward rounds,	planned and this is followed by a Consultant/Registrar ward round.
clinics, theatre sessions)	Ward jobs are then completed and when free the F2 is encouraged to
	join their team in theatres or clinic.
	Mon AM Fracture clinic
	PM Orthopaedic clinic
	Tue AM Theatres
	PM Theatres / FY Teaching
	Wed AM Ward work
	PM Ward work/ Admin
	Thu AM Orthopaedic clinic
	PM FY Teaching/ward work
	Fri AM Ward work
	PM Ward work/Admin
	On call requirements:
	On-call rota which involves evenings, nights & weekends
Local education provider (LEP)	Main Employer is Whittington Health Trust, which serves a catchment
/ employer information	area of over half a million people across Islington and Haringey, as well
	as those living in Barnet, Enfield, Camden, and Hackney, through

community services and at the Whittington Hospital which is in
Archway.
The Whittington Hospital is a medium sized district teaching hospital in
North London, with close ties to UCL Medical School. The trust takes
pride in high quality medical training, teaching and quality improvement.
We seek to provide academic and clinical excellence, while embracing
the strong links with our community services.

F2 Urology

Trust	Whittington Health NHS Trust
Site	The Whittington Hospital, London, N19 5NF
Placement details (i.e. the specialty and sub-specialty)	F2 Urology
Department	The Urology Department comprises 4 Consultant Urologists and treats all the main urology disorders. It works in collaboration with University College Hospital London (UCLH) and Royal Free Hospital (RFH) to provide surgical intervention for major and complex cancer cases. The department runs a number of one-stop clinics and maintains
	research links with the Royal Free Hospital, UCLH and Sutton, to ensure that the Whittington is at the forefront of improved patient care and management.
Type of work to expect and learning opportunities	The Urology F2 is a key member of the team. They are responsible for preparing the ward-round on a daily basis and performing ward duties throughout the day. They are responsible for clerking in and admitting new Urology patients in A&E who are accepted by the Registrar on call. They are also responsible for reviewing and discharging patients who come every day to the Day Treatment Centre for TWOC (trial without catheter).
	Those aside, there are ample opportunities to spend time with Consultants and Registrars in both theatres and clinics throughout the day.
	 The Urology F2 is also on the General Surgical SHO on call rota, which again offers extensive learning opportunities. Learning objectives: Taking a history and undertaking Clinical Examination (CEX) Managing urology and general surgical inpatient admissions Assessing patients in OP clinics and undertaking Case Based Discussions (CBD) Developing practical skills in Core Urological procedures in theatres Demonstrating basic Urological procedural skills (DOPS)

Clinical supervisor(s) for the	 Managing time and clinical priorities effectively (esp. when on call) Communicating effectively with patients, relatives and colleagues Using evidence, guidelines and audit to benefit patient care Acting in a professional manner at all times Coping with ethical and legal issues which occur during the management of patients with general medical problems Educating patients effectively and teaching Medical students once a week Becoming life-long learners and teachers. Mr. Paul Erotocritou
placement	
Main duties of the	The F2 doctor is responsible for the ward care of patients and the
placement	maintenance of the patient's medical record. The F2 doctor, when
	holding the Urology bleep, is responsible for clerking in new Urology
	patients in A&E. They are responsible for the verbal and written
	handover of patients to the evening and weekend teams.
	They will have opportunity to work with the consultants in outpatient
	clinics and theatres.
Typical working pattern in	Daily: 08:00 Ward round
this placement (e.g. ward	
rounds, clinics, theatre	Mon: Ward cover, OP clinics & Theatres
sessions)	Tues: Ward cover, OP clinics & Theatres
	12:30 F2 Teaching (weekly)
	Wed: Ward cover, OP clinics & Theatres
	11:45 Urology MDT (weekly)
	Thurs: Ward cover, OP clinics & Theatres
	12:30 F2 Teaching (weekly)
	Fri: Ward cover, OP clinics & Theatres
	General Surgical SHO On Call Rota:
	Evening cover (17:00 – 21:00): 1 day per week
	Weekend cover (08:00 – 20:00): 1 in 7
	Nights (20:00 – 08:00): 1 week in 6
Local education provider (LEP) / employer information	Main Employer is Whittington Health Trust, which serves a catchment area of over half a million people across Islington and Haringey, as well as those living in Barnet, Enfield, Camden, and Hackney, through community services and at the Whittington Hospital which is in Archway.
	The Whittington Hospital is a medium sized district teaching hospital in North London, with close ties to UCL Medical School. The trust takes pride in high quality medical training, teaching and quality improvement. We seek to provide academic and clinical excellence, while embracing the strong links with our community services.